Nemanja Pavlović

Frontend Engineer





Belgrad, Serbia

pavlovic.nemanja.1998@gmail.com

+381 60 524 09 67

ABOUT ME

I am a frontend engineer with a proven background in the information technology and services industry. My expertise lies in web and mobile technologies.

As a strong engineering professional with a Master's Degree in Information Technology from the Faculty of Organizational Sciences, I am equipped with the knowledge and skills to drive forward-thinking solutions in the evolving digital landscape.

EDUCATION

Faculty of Organisational Sciences

2021 - 2024

Information systems and technologies | MSc

Faculty of Organisational Sciences

2017 - 2021

Information systems and technologies | BSc

Gymnasium Kruševac

2013 - 2017

Natural sciences and mathematics

TECHNOLOGY STACK

HTML

CSS

JAVASCRIPT

REACT

FIGMA

NEXTJS

ANGULAR)

TAILWIND

REACT QUERY

(STORYBOOK)

UNIT TESTS

NODEJS

DOCKER REACT NATIVE

WORDPRESS

FIREBASE

AND MANY MORE.

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

EXPERIENCE

CodeUp

nov 2021 - present

Frontend Engineer

Key responsibilities include developing features for web and mobile apps, maintaining applications, conducting code reviews, writing unit tests, refactoring, and integrating UI libraries. Work closely with clients and designers to shape requirements and present demos to stakeholders.

stack: react, next.js, react native, typescript, state mgmt, unit testing, html & css, storybook, docker, angular, rxis, turborepo

TerraCore Technologies mar 2021 - oct 2021

Junior Frontend Engineer

Designing and developing websites and web app for company clients

stack: angular, typescript, javascript, html, css

ZDRA Branding aug 2020 - feb 2021

Junior Frontend Developer

stack: wordpress, javascript, html, css

VOLUNTEERING

Student Union of FOS - Board member oct 2020 - nov 2021

After 3 years of experience in the organization as an active member, I was the president of the IT and design team for a year. Participated in organizing projects, holding workshops, leading teams

Faculty of Organisational Sciences - Mentor nov 2019 - oct 2020

Mentoring freshmen through giving advice, holding workshops, working on motivating and promoting teamwork and encouraging collegiality.

Been actively participating and working on projects within various student organizations, Attended numerous IT conferences and seminars. Fluently speak English. Fon Hackathon 2022 powered by Levi9 winner.